Gay Gibson

From: Rose Nutira <Rose.Nutira@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>

Sent: Friday, 21 March 2014 10:30 a.m.

To: Mailroom Mailbox

Subject: TRIM: Sumission on Proposed Variation 1 to the Proposed Land & Water Regional Plan
Attachments: img-321102948-0001.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Purple Category

HP TRIM Record Number: C14C/43459

Téna koe

Attached please find a submission for the above from Te Taumutu Runanga; a hard copy will be in tonight's mail.

Nga mihi,
Rose

Rose Nutira
Kaiwhakarite
Te Taumutu Runanga | P O Box 3214 | Christchurch 8140 | 03 371 2660 ddi | 021 427 924 cell

CAUTION: This email and any attachment(s) contains information that is both confidential and possibly legally
privileged. No reader may make any use of its content unless that use is approved by Te Rinanga o Ngai Tahu and its
subsidiary companies separately in writing. Any opinion, advice or information contained in this email and any
attachment(s) is to be treated as interim and provisional only and for the strictly limited purpose of the recipient as
communicated to us. Neither the recipient nor any other person should act upon it without our separate written
authorization of reliance.

If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy this message.



